
Af'riclm Studies 

Principal H.R.Burrows, 
FOR'r l-'AR.;. 

Dear Professor Burrows, 

26-J.0-59 

As you know th f'tnister of Bantu St1ucation hal" 
recently offered me a continuation of my employment at Fort Hal' • In 
terms of the Fort Hare Transfer Act 1 have 90 days in which 'to decide 
whether to accept this offer or resign. 

In connection with t:10 pOBibility of resignation 
I flnoulld be glad t,Q know wILetheI' tl e Governing Counci.1. w,Jul.d be prppal"ed 
to do any-thIne for t.hose who resign as 'ar 8.3 their accrued l.e""ve "''' 
concei"!led. In y oVin ~articul.ar case I 1.8St : ad .!..ong l.eave in .1.950 
(c.'Tanunry t.o c.Tune 1950). In the ter'tlls of the resent regul.ation :r am 
due for l~ave in respect of t.he period JUl.~ .l.r:l50 to 1,)59. 

I havt" been in the sl!I"vice of t.he COLLege sdmee 
January 193G and would j.n no-rmal circumRtances hav6 b~en lig:Lble for 
an annuity or a gr'atui ty at thE: end of 19G1. The passing of t ine :?Ol"t HB.rt: 
TranBt'er Act bl8 30 radically eJ. tered the terms and condi tiona 0-[ my 
appointment th t I submit that ~ny res·:gn?.t,ion which takes pJ.ac9 a.s a 
result of this Act cannot be rega.r:ien as voluntary reelgnat.ion and YE:t 
it wiJ.~ involve those concerned in serious financinl loss. 

Anything which the Council CAn do for those c<nJflrned 
woula be deeply ap reciateda 

Yours f'aithfu.J.l.y, 
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